

FCC CLASS II PERMISSIVE CHANGE REQUEST LETTER

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete)	Revision History		Approved Date
	From	To	
Initial Release (current)	1.0	1.0	Feb-20-2012



ZEBRA

Zebra Technologies Corporation
3 Overlook Point
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

p 847-634-6700
f 847-913-8766
zebra.com

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: May 17, 2018

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Zebra Technologies Corporation **FCC ID: I28MD-ZBR5QLN**

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Zebra Technologies Corporation, product description: Zebra Embedded BT radio (FCC: **I28MD-ZBR5QLN**, Original Grant Date: 03/29/2011). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

C2PC to add Host Card Printers (ZT410 & ZT420) and co-location UHF RFID Radio (FCC ID: I28-RFIDM6EMTT).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Charles Derrow", written over a horizontal line.

Title Director, Compliance Engineering

Name: Charles Derrow

Address 3 Overlook Point, LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069, United States